BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Monday, May 19, 2025
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES APPROVAL

1.
2.

Approval of the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, April 21, 2025
Approval of the minutes for the Special Board Meeting held on Monday, May 01, 2025

PRESENTATIONS — (fifteen-minute limit)

1.

Jackson College

CONSENT AGENDA

1.

2.

3.

Approval of payroll for the dates 04/11/25 in the amount of $161,551.66, for 04/25/25 in the
amount of $192,894.66.

Approve $100,000.00 transfer of funds from General Fund to Public Safety Fund for the month of
April 2025.

Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of April 2025.

SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE

TREASURER’S UPDATE

1.

Credit Card payment data chart

CLERK’S UPDATE

1.

Election Update

PUBLIC SAFETY

1.
2.

3.

Minutes from Public Safety Committee meeting Monday, May 12, 2025

Brief ceremony to welcome Andrew Blair. Andrew Blair was hired as a PSO II and started with
Public Safety on 5/5/25.

Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase two (2) LifePak CR2 Defibrillators for
$4,030.42 from Stryker Industries. These 2 Defibrillators will replace 2 defibrillators that are out
of service and have reached the end of their life cycle.

Propose a discussion to implement a Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety Cadet

program.

PLANNING COMMISSION

1.
2.

Minutes from Planning Commission meeting Tuesday, May 06, 2025

Approve Case# 1595 — Conditional Use Permit: Commercial Self Storage at Rosehill Rd.
Jackson, MI 49202; Parcel 000-08-26-102-005-00, Zoned C-2 (General Commercial). Requested
by Kateel River Group, Gary Adams.

Site Plan was approved with condition, Pending Board approval of the Conditional Use Permit

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PARKS & RECREATION

Page 1 of 2



TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

UTILITIES COMMITTEE

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
1. Minutes from Ordinance Committee meeting Thursday, May 01, 2025

NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve Resolution #13-2025-0519; a Resolution Establishing Military Service Contribution
Requirements for Defined Benefit
Approve Resolution #14-2025-0519; a Resolution for Approval of Request to Purchase
Additional Service Credit
Approve awarding of the Pavilion Construction; proposal attached
Approve awarding of the Pavilion Electrical contract
Approve awarding of the Pavilion Concrete contract
Approve awarding of the Parks & Recreation Electrical contract
Approve the Master Fee Schedule
Authorize the Supervisor to sign the Request for Qualifications for Public Safety Information
Technology Services

N

PN R W

BILLS
1. Approve payment of bills on the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 05/12/25 in the amount
of $160,554.19 and Board Invoice Report dated 05/20/25 in the amount of $650,800.90.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit)

OPEN DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2



Regular Board Meeting
Blackman Charter Township
April 21, 2025

The Blackman Charter Township Board convened at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, April 21, 2025 at the
Township Hall, 1990 West Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan.

Members present: Supervisor Jancek, Clerk Elwell, Treasurer Preston, and Trustees: Ambs, Boulter,
Pack and Thomas
Members absent:

Public Attendance:
Nate Edwards Ray Snell Byron Schroeder
Joseph Merritt and family James Desy Hannah Slaven

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)

AGENDA APPROVAL
1. Amendment - Move item #1 from New Business to item #1 Public Safety.
Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Ambs to approve the Board of Trustee
agenda for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, April 21, 2025 as amended.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

MINUTES APPROVAL
1. No changes/corrections.
Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Trustee Pack‘to approve the Board of Trustee
minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, March 17, 2025.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of payroll for the dates03/14/25 in the amount of $167,210.30 and for 03/28/25 in the
amount 0f $190,529.99.

2. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of March 2025.
Motioned by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Boulter
Roll Call: Ayes - Eilwell, Pack, Thomas, Boulter, Ambs, Jancek, Preston

Nays - None Motion Approved
SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE
1. Clean Up = Thursday 9am — 12pm
2. LDFA closing on property in Jackson Technology Park North on Thursday
3. Land Bank Authority
4. Airport Rd. bridge update after accident. 7 beams were compromised. Expected repair time is 6-
12 months.
5. Airport Rd. project for continuous left turn lane from Meijer to County Farm Rd.
6. Mike Levine trail extension work to resume April to November

7. Transportation Improvement Plan Draft is online on Region 2 website

TREASURER’S UPDATE

Page 1 of 4



CLERK’S UPDATE
1. Preliminary and Public Accuracy Testing and Election Inspectors Appointed.
2. Application submitted; 2024 Federal Election Security Grant under Help America Vote Act.
a. Up to $6,000.00 could be awarded to offset the cost of installing Accessible Doors at the

Township Hall.
PUBLIC SAFETY
RESOLUTION Motion by Trustee Ambs, supported by Clerk Elwell to approve Resolution
#11-2025-0421 #11-2025-0421; a resolution to Honor and Commend Public Safety Detective

Joseph Merritt of the Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety on the
occasion of his retirement.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

PURCHASE OF Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Trustee Pack to authorize the approval
SERVICE for retired Detective Joseph Merritt to purchase his Glock, 9mm 43X MOS
WEAPON handgun for the appraisal price of $256:20 based off quote provided by The Gun
Vault.
Roll Call: Ayes - Ambs, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell, Preston, Pack, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved
RECEIVE Motion by Trustee Ambs, supported by Clerk Elwell to authorize the Director
TRANSFER OF AN of Public Safety to receive transfer of an Armored Personnel Carrier (MRAP)
ARMORED as part of the 1033 Program.
PERSONNEL Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas, Elwell, Ambs, Boulter
CARRIER (MRAP) Nays - None Motion Approved
PLANNING COMMISSION
CASE #1590: Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Clerk Elwell to approve Case #1590
COND. USE — Conditional Use Permit: 51.9 KW AC Roof Mounted Solar Array at 2251

Springport Road, Jackson, MI 49202, Parcel #000-08-28-101-001-01, Zoned
RM-1 (Multifamily Residential), requested by Solar Harvest (Alex Brown) with
Conditions: Airport Authority and Bureau of Fire Services be notified with
clarification of either party having jurisdiction/approval.
Roll Call: Ayes - Boulter, Preston, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell

Nays — Ambs, Pack  Motion Approved

CASE #1591: Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Pack to approve Case #1591

REZONING — Rezoning: Blackman Charter Township Property, Rezone from C-1, C-2, RS-
1, 0-01 to C-2; located at 1990 W. Parnall Rd., Jackson, MI 49201, Parcel
#000-08-15-351-001-02, requested by AE Design Solutions (Byron Schroeder)
Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Ambs, Boulter, Pack, Elwell, Preston, Thomas

Nays - None Motion Approved
CASE #1592: Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Pack to approve Case #1592
CONDITIONAL — Conditional Zoning Overlay: Blackman Charter Township Property, Rezone
ZONING from C-2 to Conditional Zoning Overlay RO-1; at 1990 W. Parnall Rd.,
OVERLAY Jackson, MI 49201, Parcel #000-08-15-351-001-02, requested by AE Design

Solutions (Byron Schroeder) with the restriction that Blackman Township must
be the current owner of property to keep conditional rezoning overlay.
Roll Call: Ayes - Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Nays - None Motion Approved

Page 2 of 4



CASE #1593: Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Supervisor Jancek to approve Case
REZONING #1593 — Rezoning: Desy Enterprises, Rezone from I-2 (Heavy Industrial) to 1-1
(Light Industrial); at 2522 Lansing Ave, Jackson, MI 49202, Parcel #000-08-
22-326-006-03, requested by Desy Enterprises (James Desy).
Roll Call: Ayes - Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Ambs, Pack, Elwell, Janck

Nays - None Motion Approved
CASE #1594: Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Clerk Elwell to approve Case #1594
HOME — Home Occupation: Daycare at 110 Cardinal Crest, Jackson, MI 49202, Parcel
OCCUPATION #000-08-15-254-014-02, Zoned Urban Residential, requested by Hannah

Slaven. Conditions: Provided the township receives final state approval/license
and hours of operation M-F, 6am-6pm.
Roll Call: Ayes - Pack, Elwell, Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs

Nays - None Motion Approved

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
1. Case#1589 — Variance for a Land Burm & Landscapé was unanimously approved.

PARKS & RECREATION
1. Boom Vault toilet discussion
a. Cost projections for a water toilet were too high.
b. Installation of the vault toilet to proceed. Can be moved in the future if a water toilet is to
be built in the future.

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Treasurer Preston to approve AE Design
Solutions to request bids for pavilion.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

UTILITIES COMMITTEE
1. Water tower to be repainted
2. County Farm Rd. waiting for parts to complete repair work
3. Sewer project — ongoing discussions about contract negotiations

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
I. Cemetery and Parks continued review, discussion, and updates. Next meeting May, 01, 2025

NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTION #12-  Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Pack to approve Resolution #12-
2025-0421 LCC 2025-0421; a Resolution acknowledging no opposition for a RID#2410-14731,
TRASFER a Conditional License; Transfer Ownership 2024 SDM license issued with
OWNERSHIP OF Sunday Sales Permit (AM), Beer & Wine Tasting Permit and Gas Pumps from
SDM LICENSE GPM Southeast, LLC to MMG Jackson MI, LLC; located at 2500 Airport Rd.,

Jackson, MI 49202
Roll Call: Ayes - Ambs, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell, Preston, Pack, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved

Page 3 of 4



SIGN METRO ACT Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Trustee Ambs to authorize the
METRO Clerk and Supervisor to sign Metro Act application for access to and ongoing
FIBERNET, LLC use of the Public Right-of-Way by telecommunications providers, Metro
Fibernet, LLC
Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas, Elwell, Ambs, Boulter

Nays — None Motion Approved
PURCHASE Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Trustee Pack to approve the purchase
ECXA30 SINGLE of new ECXA30 one piece external single halyard flagpole, including
HALYARD installation and freight charge, in the amount of $5,400.00 from Fritz Signs.
FLAGPOLE Roll Call: Ayes - Boulter, Preston, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs, Elwell, Pack

Nays — None Motion Approved

BILLS
Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Clerk Elwell to approve payment of bills on
the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 04/08/2025 in the amount of $452,844.19 and
Board Invoice Report dated 04/22/2025 in the amount of $2,506,533.07
Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Ambs, Boulter, Pack, Elwell, Preston, Thomas
Nays - None Motion Approved

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (Three-minute limit)
1. Nate Edwards, resident
a. Jackson County GOP is hosting a Golf Fundraiser, Flags, Fathers and Freedom, at
Hankerd Hills Golf Course on June 14, 2025. $400.00/team.
2. Ray Snell, 9" District County Commissioner

a. Parks Meeting report
b. Fari meeting report — playground is almost completed at Keely Park
c. Planning budget
d. Sheriff’s Department to partner with ICE for temporary detention/holding of subjects
e. Airport upgrades
i. Aeronautics Mechanic School for Jr./Sr. in High School and Adult Education
ii. Charter Service is looking to loecate at Jackson County Airport
iii. . Tuck pointing completed
tv. Windows, roof, and boilers replaced
OPEN DISCUSSION

1. Reeyele Jackson April 22 from 3pm-6pm courtesy of Gerdau

2. Waterloo Township legal case discussion

3. Gilbertsand Hotel on Shirley Dr. has new owner — plans to demolish Gilberts and build two new
hotels.

4. Rate Sheet update — Board to review once per year

5. Contracts and Agreements records review and renewals

6. Public Safety Building: report from Byron Schroeder, AE Design Solutions, building interior has
been gutted

The Supervisor declared the meeting adjourned at 7:33pm.

David Elwell, Township Clerk
Page 4 of 4



Special Board Meeting
Blackman Charter Township
May 01, 2025

The Blackman Charter Township Board convened at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 01, 2025, at the
Township Hall, 1990 West Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan.

Members present: Supervisor Jancek, Clerk Elwell, Treasurer Preston, and Trustees: Ambs, Boulter,
Pack and Thomas

Members absent: none

Public Attendance: none

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)

AGENDA APPROVAL
1. No additions/deletions
Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Ambs to-approve the Board of Trustee
agenda for the Special Board Meeting held on Thursday, May 01, 2025.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

PUBLIC SAFETY
HIRE ANDREW Motion by Trustee Ambs, supported by Clerk Elwell to authorize the Director
BLAIR AS PSO of Public Safety to hire Andrew Blair to the position of Public Safety Officer.
Roll Call: Ayes - Ambs, Boulter, Elwell, Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas
Nays - None Motion Approved

2. Board Discussion: Hiring vacant/already budgeted Public Safety personnel moving forward.
a. To allow the Director of Public Safety to hire new employees, to fill the vacancy of an
already budgeted position and to then bring the name of the candidate(s) to the next
Township Board meeting for approval by the board.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (Three-minute limit)

OPEN DISCUSSION

The Supervisor declared the meeting adjourned at 6:15pm.

David Elwell, Township Clerk

Page 1 of 1



Blackman 2024 Credit card payments

Blackman accepts Credit card payments at the front counter or On-Line for Taxes, Sewer, Bldg permits and
Delinquent Tax.

Each morning On-Line credit card payments are manually downloaded into the correct BS&A account.

Credit card increase for taxes from 2023 $1,692,802.30to0 $2,107,601.76in 2024.

Blackman 2024 Credit Card Payments

Delinquent Tax

6,122.15
Permits $124,162.89 $ 05%
5% o
UB
$141,490.21
6%
Tax $2,107,601.76,
89%
1/1/24t0 3/31/24 4/2/24 10 6/30/24 7/1/24 10 9/30/24 10/1/24to0 12/31/24 Total
Taxes $809,098.28 $0.00 $1,002,737.58 $295,765.90 $2,107,601.76
UB $29,896.55 $35,424.80 $38,072.28 $38,096.58 $141,490.21
Permits $9,480.00 $47,440.29 $37,606.60 $29,636.00 $124,162.89
DDP $2,923.58 $1,288.44 $1,573.38 $336.75 $6,122.15
Total $851,398.41 $84,153.53 $1,079,989.84 $363,835.23 $2,379,377.01



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PuBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES FOR MONDAY, MAY 12T, 2025, COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: 5/12/2025

TIME: 5:00 PM

CALLED TO ORDER BY: SCOTT PACK

MEMBERS PRESENT: SCOTT PACK, MIKE THOMAS

MEMBERS ABSENT: MIKE AMBS (CHAIR)

MEETING FACILITATOR & RECORDER: DIRECTOR DARIN MCINTOSH

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEES. SERGEANT CHANDLER FRYT

AGENDA ITEMS

1: Sergeant Fryt presented a proposal to implement a cadet program at Blackman-Leoni Department of
Public Safety. This program/proposal was put together by Sergeant Fryt and Sergeant Gillespie and is
designed to combat recruitment issues and mold PSO Candidates. After the proposal and discussion,
Scott Pack made a motionito bring this proposal to the Board for Discussion at the May 19t Board of
Trustees Meeting. This motion was supported by Mike Thomas:

Roll Call: Ayes — 2, Nays — 0, Motion Carried

2: Discussion to purchase 2, LifePak CR2 Defibrillators from Stryker Industries for $4,030.42. 1 Defib
was budgeted for in the 2025 Budget for a cost of $2900.00; however, this was for a Lifepak 1000.
Stryker has now released a newer Lifepak (CR2) thatis cheaper and practical for our use than the
Lifepak 1000. Additionally, for a limited time, Stryker is accepting $250.00 credit for old outdated LifePak
trade-ins. Public Safety will trade in 2 Lifepaks that are outdated and out of service, giving us a $500.00
credit. Scott Pack made a motion to authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase 2, LifePak CR2
Defibrillators from Stryker Industries for $4,030.42. This motion was supported by Mike Thomas.

Roll Call: Ayes -2, Nays — 0, Motion Carried

ADDITIONAL TOPICS & INFORMATION

Director Mclntosh updated the committee on various topics.

1: Current personnel concerns
2: The pending sale of the 2002 Pierce Aerial (Ladder 1) to Sparta Fire Department in Tennessee.
3: Update on the MRAP which is having preventative maintenance at Jackson City DPW.

MEETING ADJOURNED TIME:5:45 PM

ADJOURNMENT MOTION BY: SCOTT PACK SUPPORTED BY. MIKE THOMAS



stryker

AEDs
Quote Number: 11116346

Version: 1

Prepared For: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC SAFETY
Attn:

Quote Date: 05/09/2025

Expiration Date 08/10/2025

Contract Start: 05/09/2025
Contract End: 05/08/2026

Price Totals:

Prices: In effect for 30 days

Terms: Net 30 Days

Terms and Conditions:

Remit to:

Rep:
Email:

Phone Number:

Stryker Sales, LLC

21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213
USA

Maegan Beveridge

maegan.beveridge@stryker.com

Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%):

Freight/Shipping:
Grand Total:

Comments:

$0.00
$9.02
$4,030.42

Deai Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, pricing, and documentation
approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon
completion of our review process and your selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to
any third party the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by
Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker's prior written approval, except as may be requested by law
or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of Stryker Medical's terms and conditions can be found at https://

techweb.stryker.com/Terms_Conditions/index.html.

2
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



stryker

AEDs
Quote Number: 11116346

Version: 1

Prepared For: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC SAFETY
Attn:

Quole Date: 05/09/2025

Expiration Dale: 08/10/2025

Remit to:

Rep:
Email:

Phone Number:

Contract Start: 05/09/2025
Conlract End: 05/08/2026
Delivery Address Sold To - Shipping
Name: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC Name: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC
SAFETY SAFETY
Account #: 20123278 Account #: 20123278
Address: 1996 W PARNALL RD Address: 1986 W PARNALL RD
JACKSON JACKSON
Michigan 49201-8612 Michigan 49201-8612
Equipment Products:
¢ Product Description
1.0 99512-000970 LIFEPAK CR2 Cellular Defibrillator, Semi-Automatic, English,
carrying case
2.0 11101-000021 QUIK-STEP pacing}ECGf&éﬁbﬂll&li;)n electrodes, 4 year.
Includes electrode cover, 1 set of adult/ pediatric electrodes,
LPCR2
Trade In Credit:
Product Description
TR-LPCRP-LPCR2 TRADE-IN-STRYKER LIFEPAK CR PLUS TOWARDS

PURCHASE OF LIFEPAK CR2

Data Solutions:
# Product Description
3.0 50998-000027 LIFEPAK CR2 Data Plan 8yr

Stryker Sales, LLC

21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213
USA

Maegan Beveridge

maegan.beveridge@stryker.com

Bill To Account

Name: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC

SAFETY
Account #: 20123278

Address:
Qty  Sell Price
2 $1,683.50
2 $112.80

Equipment Total:

Qty Cradit Ea.

2 -$250.00
Qty  Sell Price

2 $464.40

Data Solutions Total:

1
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Total
$3,367.00
$225.60
$3,592.60

Total Credit

-$500.00

Total
$928.80
$928.80



Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety
Cadet Program Proposal

Proposal Summary

This proposal recommends the creation of a Police Cadet Program that employs young
adults (typically 18-21 years old at time of hire) in the civilian capacity to assist sworn
officers in day-to-day operations. This program would enhance operational efficiency,
reduce the burden on officers, and serve as a strategic initiative to the recruitment of
future Public Safety Officers.

Current Department Problem and Solution

The hiring off Public Safety Officers has been increasingly difficult, with the number of
quality recruits down nationwide, and the number of open positions increasing.
Additionally, in recent years police and fire calls have increased exponentially at our

agency.

Steps have been taken to recruit Public Safety Officers, to include the implementation of
a recruitment team and an explorer program, but unfortunately more needs to be done.
With the implementation of a cadet program, we would have a steppingstone for future
Public Safety Officers, whether they are currently in the police explorer program or a
quality recruit with no experience. They would also assist in the day-to-day operations,
which would lighten the call load on our current officers and also assist with other
administrative tasks. The program would play a key part in the development of future
officers, through training and experience, before they begin their public safety careers.

Objectives:
1. Support Police Operations
2. Recruitment
3. Cost-Effective Staffing



1. Benefits to Department

Lightening of the call load on current Public Safety Officers, which in turn
would:
o Increase moral
o Stay current on reports
o Increased productivity
o Increased visibility of patrols
Increased interactions between department and community
Creation of a pipeline of future quality recruits
Development of future Public Safety Officers
o Learing department procedures, operations, geography and computer
systems prior to becoming a Public Safety Officer
o Eliminates the need to cover this stuff in FTO; therefore, optimizing
training time
Stepping-stone between explorer program and entry level position
Financial benefit to the township
o Cadet completing tasks normally performed by Public Safety Officers
Contribution to the MERS pension system
Completion of the fire academy and EMS license prior to the police academy
o Reduced overall cost of the training
o No backfilling by Public Safety Officers, therefore no overtime to
cover

2. Requirements

Same rigorous hiring standards as a Public Safety Officer
18 years old

High school graduate

Pass MCOLES Reading/Writing and Physical Agility Test
Pass a comprehensive background investigation

Oral board interview

Pass a physical and psychological exam

Obtain and maintain EMS and firefighter certification

3. Responsibilities

Minor walk-in police complaints and other citizen needs
Minor police complaints handled by phone

Assist on fire/EMS scenes

Answering department phone calls

Clerical duties

Administrative tasks outside of the department

o Vehicle maintenance



o Property pick-up
o Other tasks assigned by administration
Ordinance complaints
LEIN certification
Attend fire academy (if not already certified as FF I&II/EMS)
Assist during special events, after required number of Public Safety Officers have
fulfilled the assignment
Any other assignment deemed necessary by the Director of Public Safety

. Logistics

Non-union position
o Would receive MERS credit for years of service, but not seniority as a
Public Safety Officer
Fulltime with medical coverage
$20 hourly, with an increase of $1 an hour after obtaining FF I&II and EMS
certification
Employee contribution in to MERS
Township contribution in to MERS
Vacation Time
o 40 hours at time of hire
o Additional 40 hours after 6 months of employment
o 80 hours at 1 year anniversary, with no carry over from the previous year
Sick Time
o Accrued monthly for the first year based on hours by law
o Full amount at 1 year anniversary, with no carry over from previous year
Department could hire up to two (2) cadets at any given time
Intended service time of 2 years, or longer based on the discretion of the Director

of Public Safety



MINUTES

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1990 W. PARNALL RD.

Tuesday May 06, 2025

6:00PM

The Blackman Charter Township Planning Commission Convened at 6:00pm on Tuesday, May 06, 2025 at
the Blackman Township Office.

Members Present: Decker, Schroeder, Grabert, Frohm, Preston
Members Absent:

Sign-in list of names present: In file

AGENDA CHANGE:
-None

MINUTES APPROVAL: April 15, 2025

Motion by: Grabert, supported by: Preston to approve Minutes for Planning Commission meeting held
04/15/2025.

Roll Call: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

CASE #1595 — CONDITIONAL USE

Commercial Self Storage

Address: Rosehill Road, lackson, Michigan 49202
Parcel #000-08-26-102-005-00

Zoning: General Commercial (C-2)

Requested by: Kateel River Group (Gary Adams)

Presented by: Kateel River Group (Gary Adams)
-Conditional use for Commercial Self Storage Facility

Public Comment (approve): None
Public Comment (disapprove): None

Planning Commission Discussion: None

Motion by: Schroeder Seconded by Preston to recommend approval of Case #1595 as submitted
Roll Calls: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motions carried.

CASE #101.2025 - SITE PLAN

Commercial Self Storage Facility

Address: Rosehill Road, Jackson, Michigan 49202
Parcel #000-08-26-102-005-00

Zoning: General Commercial (C-2)

Requested by: Kateel River Group (Gary Adams)

Presented by: Kateel River Group (Gary Adams)
-Commercial Self Storage Facility
-6 Unit for interior commercial contractor storage



Public Comment (approve): None
Public Comment (disapprove): None

Planning Commission Discussion: None

Motion by: Preston Seconded by Schroeder to approve Case #101.2025, parcel #000-08-26-102-005-00
with the following conditions: No overnight parking/storage on exterior site, Storm Spillway to be removed,
Dumpster Enclosure to be provided, Paved drive entry from road to property line, Hard surface paving
waived by Planning Commission utilize stone as alternate and approval by Board for conditional use
Case#1995

Roll Calls: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motions carried.

OTHER MATTERS REVIEWED:
Zoning Ordinance Update:
-Reviewed updated ordinance finished

Master Plan Update:
-None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

TRUSTEE REPORT: Various ltems

ZBA REPORT: None

OPEN DISCUSSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by: Decker, supported by: Schroeder, adjourned at 8:07 pm

Minutes prepared by: Byron Schroeder, Secretary
Minutes Approved:

Byron P. Schroeder, Secretary



@ BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

= —
] Mhogress at the L-"Oﬁﬂ -
L ‘_H'__"\,/‘"‘ 1990 W. Parnall Road » Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 « Phone (517) 788-4345 « Fax (517) 788-4689

EST. 1857

Ordinance Committee Meeting DRAFT for 5/01/2025
Members attending: Michelle Bouilter, Shelly Sercombe, Phil Preston, Rachel Johnson, Mike Thomas
Attending: Clerk Elwell, Deputy Clerk Janet Hayward, PS Director Daren Mcintosh

1. Cemetery Ordinance was reviewed.

The committee reviewed additions and deletions.
Items discussed: definitions, interment regulations, general rules, wordlng changes.
Minor word smithing proposed has been done — shown by BligShading toremeve) blue text to Add.
Actions include:
a. Section $5708, H. Dave to provide proposed wording.
b. Clerks’ office is attending MTA session on Cemeteries. We will discuss after MTA conference.

2. Parks Ordinance.

The committee reviewed additions and deletions. Advised on changes in wording.

Iltems discussed: fireworks, grills, pets. Edits will be reviewed at the next meeting.

Conflicting rules between Police Ordinance ( Disorderly person ) and the Park O rules for “personal
conduct”.

Actions include:

a. Change wording on enforcement from misdemeanor to civil infraction- to be agreed upon.

b. Review and align PS Disorderly and Parks ordinances.

Reported by Phil Preston.

Next meeting TBD



Resolution #13-2025-0519

Employer Resolution Establishing Military Service ME S
Contribution Requirements for Defined Benefit M‘I:?E'MT%'

WHEREAS, the Blackman Charter Township is a participating municipality or court in the
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan (“MERS”); and '

WHEREAS, under Section 8 of the MERS Plan Document, all missed Defined Benefit mandatory employee
contributions due to intervening Military service leaves shall be reflected in the participating employer’s overall
liability in the next annual actuarial valuation unless an alternative method is elected (default); no employee
contributions will be required from the participant;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective M2y 19 12029 the Governing Body adopts

this Resolution (or for a participating court, the Chief Judge by Administrative Order) for all present and future

employee divisions requiring that all missed employee contributions due to intervening Military service be

handled by (select only one):

@ The member will be permitted to choose to remit some or all missed mandatory employee contributions within a
time period equal to three times the duration of the military service from the date of reemployment, but not to exceed
five years, and years of service credit shall be granted in proportion to the employee contributions received.

(J The employer shall remit an additional voluntary employer contribution equal to the sum of the missed mandatory
employee contributions due to military service. No employee contributions will be required from the participant.

MERS’ Military Service contribution procedures are subject to the MERS Plan Document. Changes to the
Plan Document may impact MERS’ ability to administer this election in the future.

CERTIFICATION FOR PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY OR COURT
| hereby certify that this Resolution was adopted by (check one):

(@) The Governing Body of the Blackman Charter Township at its meeting held on
i 05/19/2025 {Name of Municipality)
@drmmyyy) '
] Administrative Order No. adopted by the Chief Judge of the
{Order Number)
,on
{Name of Court) (dd/mmiyyyy)
Signature of Authorized Official: , Date:
{dd/mm/yyyy)
Printed name: Feter Jancek Title: Supervisor

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Michigan 1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.6377 www. mersofmich.com

DB-095 (version 2025-02-26)



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF JACKSON, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION #14-2025-0519
APPROVAL OF REQUEST TO PURCHASE ADDITIONAL SERVICE CREDIT

WHEREAS, the Blackman Township Public Safety Officers' pension plan is through Municipal
Employee' Retirement System (MERS), and

Detective Jeremiah J. Wheeler has submitted a written request to the township to
WHEREAS, purchase an additional five years of service credit, and

Detective Wheeler is following the guidelines and procedures established by
WHEREAS, MERS

THEREFORE,  Blackman Township does hereby approve such purchase by Detective Wheeler for
five years of additional service credit.

At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of
Michigan, held in the Township Hall on May 19, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was presented by
and supported by

Upon a roll call vote,

The following voted "AYE":
The following voted "NAY";
The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



Make all P.O.s, Contracts, and Checks to:

Penchura, L.L.C.

Proposal

Penchurd 889 S. Old US 23 Date Project #
Brighton, MI 48114 5/14/2025 25-643-5
Bill To Ship To
Please Advise Marinos Park
Blackman Township, MI
Customer Contact Customer Phone Customer Fax Terms P.O. No. Rep
Jennifer Smith (616) 516-5562 Payment at time of Order JRS
[ I -
' Item J Description Qty | Weight E Price Total
Poligon "Poligon 20x44 Gable with MultiRib Roof 1 46525.00|  46,525.00T]|
(6) Electrical Cut-Outs
Poligon Arch Text & Medallion [ 1 7,040.00 7,040.00T
Subtotal | | [ 53,565.00
discount Sourcewell Discount [ -6.00% -3,213.90
Engineering Misc. Engineering Services, CDs, Preconstruction Documents ‘ 1] [ 1,000.00 1,000.00
Freight Freight | 1 3,000.00 3,000.00
Installation Professional Certified Installation of Shelter with Footings 1 26,940.00 26,940.00
|
Proposal good for 30 days. Subtotal $81,291.10
Ship Via: common carrier
Delivery contact name and number:
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Customer signature below constitutes a purchase order.
Total $81,291.10

Credit Card fee of 3% on all payments using a CC.

o ]
889 S. Old US 23, Brighton, MgiF§ £f 5% on all payments using AMX
Office: (810) 229-6245 Fax: (810) 229-6256 Toll Free: (888) 778-7529



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Progress at the &
Z 1867

Projectr\‘q}\‘}\ 1o = Elechn ca)

Date/time of Bid Opening:_ S~/4 25"

/1626

1990 W, Parnall Road, Jackson, MI 49201-8612 ~ Phonc (517) 788-4345 ~ FAX (517) 788-4689

BIDDERS DATE/TIME RECD | TOTALBID | _ BID
DEPOSIT
a0
COCHRAN s—1y-25"q:qp |18,817
Posi7ivs Edsentic Lec |Smiy-2s BRs |2),100%
YEARL)ING ELEcrRicae, L |S™14-25 8:00 |12,750%°
/ \ 1¢ 1e Qo
VEAR LING ELS &nﬁ,&g@i I(o’ 315
7 0
A-PLos Etseeic Sy-25" 928 [23328%

Dated: S=/Y-25

— QLX)

(A




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

1990 W, Parnall Road, Jackson, MI 49201-8612 ~ Phone (517) 788-4345 ~ FAX (517) 788-4639

Project:(Dﬁ\.)\ oy~ cc'r\c.(‘e\'c_

Date/time of Bid Opening:_ S =14~25 1026

BIDDERS DATE/TIME REC'D | TOTAL BID BID
DEPOSIT

)
C oo K, FoundaTmd SFeATeoRk. S=1Y4-25 FAm 21,.?_78“’"

Dated: S—/4Y-25_




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

1990 W. Parnall Road, Jackson, MI 49201-8612 ~ Phone (517) 788-4345 ~ FAX (517) 788-4689

Project: _ PARKES & RsC. ELscroical

Date/time of Bid Opening:_S -/ -2S" 1026

BIDDERS DATE/TIME REC'D | TOTAL BID BID
DEPOSIT
do
Co0C HRARN SIY-2S 940 S, 28/
oe]

Posrrive Ecserpic Lte  |S-I4-25 80  |/0, 532

YEAR L NG ELberRiche SOV Lic|ST1-25 B:00 | Y s15%

Wd N\ i "
YEARALIG Ete (comrsts Ri25) o, 2/5%
el
A PLOS ELicTRIc Si/q-25 9:28 |1 872"

Dated: S—/Y-25_

e e
Gﬁ%ﬂw\ .(JL’




T 98ed

99} ywuad Buiping g/T
00°GT
00°0Z
00°SC

00°0v
00°0S
suopoadsul ¢ 00°0ST
00°0S
00°0S
00°0ST
00°0S
leuly/s3unooy suoinoadsul Z 00°0ST
punoig ur 00°00T
punolis saoge 00°Sg
00°0ST
1821112912 ON - Ssuonoadsuljeatueydaw R suiqumd Sapmdul 00°01¢
guIp1ng yoea Jof nwiad ajeledas iayeslayy
IWO0S'€$-00°002$ Butpmoul g 01 dn ‘3piq 4ad W/0G ¥4 033 *bs 18d 00°08

puesnoyiad g'g$ 031y bsiad g0'sy
puesnoyiJad gg'g$ 01 Y "bstad 00'SG
puesnoyjad gg°'g$ 01}y bsiad 00'SL
puesnouy} Jad 0g'e$ 01 Y bsuad 00°GL
00°ST

99} 01399lqns sywuad )|e 00°SZ

S334 40 LNNOWV

sgumamp Allwie}
aidimnw % s1910W ‘s1910Y ‘si1dy
994 uonessigay Jo1oenuon
uonodadsul yoe3
994 aAllRNSILIWPY
Je3dv]F 1epuapIsay

9ouendwon suiuoz

paiunow 00l :1ejos

s)aued paiunow punoig :1ejos
SMOpUIM Juswaae|day
(aoe1dayyy0 1e01) 918ulys aoeyday
uonijowsg

199] *bs poz Jan0 spays

323Q

s100d SUILIWIMS )Y
guipiing 8unsixa Japun Juawaseg
jied U - SSWOH Jenpon/911qoin

sgumamq Aniwed aydmniy

s3uIpjing 810d ‘suodie)
‘sAemazoalg ‘sageles 1enuUapISay
1apoway jenuapisay
SUORNIPPY 1B1IUBPISAY
sduipiing jenuapisay Alwe4 g R 1
994 uonensisay 1012e1U0D
994 uonensiuiwpy
‘guipnng 1enuapisay

INIW1Y4vd3a oNIang

AN3INLNVd43A

Gz0oz diysumo] 10j 9)Npayos 994




z 98ed

papaau s Sulsaw 1e12ads J1 00°05¢$ 1euolppe smd

"Jjayealayl puesnoyy sad 00'c$ usul ‘(000°00¢$ 01 dn) Jayealauyl
puesnoyy Jad g0'¥$ °J08JaY} UCIIO.IY IO PUBSNOYY IST 104 00°05$

0o°ov

00°G/T
00°'0S€E
00°0ST

malnal uerd Jo %T JO IOT/T
00'ST
00°'Gc

00709

99) Nwuad suipng g/1
00°ST
00°0L
00°'S¢C

0009

99) ywuad Suipiing ¢/1
00°ST
00°0L
00°'S¢

0009
S$334 40 LNNOWY

aouendwo) gujuoz
MBINSY Ueld 3MS "ulwpy
M3|A3Y Ue]d 3MIS
uonnowsg
‘1 *bs pue ad/f Suipiing
Jad a1emos yesg Aq paindwod
S3UIPYINg JBLIISNPUI g 1812JaLILIOD 1Y
994 Uonensiday 1010.1U0D
934 uonensiuwpy
Buipiing jeroiauioy

"} "bs 00GE Jano

2IN13NJ1S MU Malaal ueid jenuapisay
sgumamp Ajiwiey

a1dimnw x s1910W ‘s1910Y ‘sidy

994 uonensigay J010enuo)

uonoadsui yoeg

994 aAnRASILIWPY

‘supquind 1enuapisay

")} "bs 00GE Jano

21N12NJ1S Mau Malnal ueyd \enuapisay
sgumamp Ajiwe}

a1dmnw ® s)a10W ‘sya30y ‘sidy

294 uolensigay Joyoenuo)

uonoadsul yoe3

994 aAnensIuIWpY

Jeajueyssyy jeruapisay

"I "bs 00S¢g san0
2IN10NJ1S MU M3IASS ued 1euapISaYy

AN3INLYVd3a

G20z diysumo] 10} Npayds a4




¢ 98ed

00°09¢€
00°00¢

00°09
00°09

10059
00°ST
00'8
00°5Z
00'S
00°09

00'v
00’8
00°S
00°¢C
oo'ee
00°8¢
00'ce
00°LT
00ct

00°09
00°S¢
00°0L
Jayealayy puesnouyy iad 00°€$ 00'SC

$334 40 LNNOWV

JE2NUBYID JeIdIa W0y

000°000°T$ 49n0 dMEA
UM 1BLIISNPU]/WLIOD MIIADY ueld
000°000°T$ - 000°0G¢$ 01 dn amea
UM 1BLISNPUJ/WULLOD MAIASY uBld
000°052$ 01 dn anea
YUM |BLISNPU|/WLLIOD MIIASY uBld
sugis
394 U0I123SUl-3Y
994 uoljensigay Joloenuo)d
s1911n0/8Md Jamod
Jiyeluad
0T JaA0 32IA3p yoe]
WalsAg wiey all4
{(yun yoea)esodsip
a8eque8 ‘1aysemuysip “dinba BunesH
,06 yoea Jad1onp sng
G2 Yyoea sainixi4
yoea - sunalD
dwe 008 Jan0
dwe gog 01dn
dwe gpg 01dn
dwe oz o1dn
dwe oot 01dn :321M88

921M8s apeJgdn

991038 Aerodwa]

uonoadsul yoeg

894 anleJISIUILIPY

NIk I BE] E R RIEIT 11 15)
INIWNLNVd3A

G20z diysumo] 1o} 31npayds a4




t a8ed

00°ST 894 1010B1U0D
00's¢c 994 annessiuupy
Bujguingd jerdiauiioes
"1dap "8p1q Aq paulwalap
9( 03 939} UM Wi}yl aqluasap/asiA
00°0¢ 191831 Ja1eM
00°0¢ 19110q ‘a9aeuln) azejday
00°0¢ 13A0 JlUn uonelasi)oy
00°0¢ pajeasuond 1un uonelagiieoy
00°'G¢C seg ‘asuey
00°S¥y Sunuaa pooy aguey
00°S¥ Suidid seo
00°SP yoeas ‘Aiojewal)
00'Ss¢C woalsAs1onQ
00°0L uun OvAH
00¢c oquwio) 9y ‘BunesH
00°0L Jy jenua)
00°0¢ 13jlog
000 walsAs Japjuuds a4
00'sc waisAs uoissalddns ali4
000°000°‘T$ 19A0 3N1BA YUM
00°09¢ (1eusnpul/eldlawwod) malaay ueid
000°000°T$ - 000°0GZ$ 03 dn ameA yum
00°00¢C (1euIsnpuUlNeIDIBWILLOD) MBIARY ueld
000°05¢$ 03 dn ameA yum
00°09 (1etsnpuieldlawod) malnay ueyd
T JO Wwnwiulw
00°0L (1euasnpul/e1dlawwod) uondadsul yoeg
00°ST uonenssiay 1010e1u0)
00'Ss¢ 994 aAnensiuIwpy
S$334 40 LNNOWVY ININLNVYd3Aa

G20g diysumo_ 10} 3Npayds a4




G a8ed

Jugis

000'000°T$ 1370 3NJBA YUM

00°09¢ (1eLASNPUINRIDIBWIWIOD) MBIAJL Ue)d
000°000°T$ - 000°0SC$ NeA yum

00°00¢C (1elASNpuUI/RIDISWILIOD) MBIABI UBd
000°0GZ$ 01 dn anjeA yum

00°09 {(1eu1snpuiNeIDIBWILIOD) MBIASI Ueld

ulelp Emu_cmm .:_m‘_U:owQ:m

‘40109(3 a8emas ‘uiseq Yo1ed *UOIId3UUOD ulelp

00°S THOVY3 M019q Sainixi4

1esodsip ageqJed “9joels sayipiwny‘des

aseald ‘Jaleay yuel ‘walsAs uonesiu ‘Aeiy Aipune)

‘dwins qeuun ‘auiyoew Sujysem ‘duind aemas “juls

‘Jjapea) Jajemulel ‘ujelp 100} 1Iomous gniyieq ‘ejoyuews

00'v 101 payw Jou ‘HOVI salnixid4

00°0C Jajeay Ja1ep

00°0¢ .9 JAA0 ulelp 10014

00°0T .9 01dn uielp 1004

00°0¢ LC< uonnquasip alepn

00°'G¢ +C UOIINQLIISIp 11BN

00°0C «C/T T UoiINQLISIP J31eM

00°'s1 «7/T T U0NNQLISIp 191e M\

00°0T «T uonnquisip 1a1ep

00°S J/€ uonnguisip lslep

00°0L uonoadsul punoJgiapun

00°0L suonoadsu)

S$334 40 LNNOWY ININLAVL3Aa

G20z diysumo] 1o} anpayds a4




g 98ed

00°00T
00°5¢e
00°05¢
00'G5/49
007009
00°00v

|
100°0SY
00°0SS
palinbai s Bunaawi 1e103ds JI 00°05¢$ 1euonippe smd 00 00%
palinbal s1 BunasLu 1e123ds 4 00°05¢$ 1euonippe smd 00°00€

(TE/€ - T/TT) @84 181NQ IBIUIM
puayaam 3uisoyo/suiuado uonewsal)
Repyaam 3uisoid/suiuado uonewsal)

puayaam Buisod/suiuado aaeln
Kepxaam guis012/8uiuado anels

(yoes)101d a13uUIS

M3IARY UB|d 9IS :SOpU0) auS
T-4d 8 T-Od :sopuoQ 81S
asnjeuonipuod

(ssauisng) uonednad awoH

TToISSIuIio) suiiueld
palinbai s13unaaw jedads j1 00°05¢$ 1euonippe smd 00°00Y Buluoz-ay
palinbai s| dupaaw 1e1aads J 00°05Z$ 1euonippe smd 00°05E aouelep

(vaz) -dujuoz
M3IASJ UB1d SNUIW SA0QE SE Pa1eIN2)ed USY] 41S02 Palewsy 1eI12JaWwWo)
$99J 1ENUUE pue 9)3uls Y10q 01 pappe 2a) aAllesiSIuIWpPe 00°SZ
{yoea sAep GT P329Xd 01 10U PAMO]IE SIUSAD 1) 1enuUUR 00°0ZT
1UaAs 918u1S 0Q'Se Aeiodwa]
99) 8uIuoz |00 ot
98} 8Aljensiulwpe 00°'se
ucnoadsul 0o'0L juauewlad
$334 40 LNNOWNV INIJNLNVYH3AA

G20z diysumo] 1o} anpayds aa4




/ 93ed

007099
00°0§
00°00T
00°059
00°00T
paiealdaaled tad 00°0S

00°00S

99} uoneuisigaljenuue 0Q'0SE
uonesndde sad 00°00T
00°S¢

00°00T
1UDPIS3I UOU 10} 00°00T
uondwiaxa JaAedxel diysumo] Jo) 99} 1enuue 900

diysiaumQ/34| Jo Jajsuel]

uoISIASY Joj)1sanbay

3WiI] JO UOISUdXT 10 1Sanhbay

(10T Wwio4) uoneonddy 341 MaN

101381@ D341 Ushaels3

uolsiaig pue

aseqgele(q suissassy jo Ado)
‘INFWIHYdIA ONISSISSY

1WIad MOI9) JaAIBale) euenyLiely
S1uaA] je1oads/auang agle
JOPU3A 1UBIBUNLY|
{(10edwi moy Jo
JAWNSU09 UBY] 13U10) HWISd SyIomalld

HWIad Yoni] 1004

00°S¢ 1WJi3dd sajes 1ooq o]l 100Q

'S99 OYI0

00°0S 934 aAnensSIuIwupY

00'05¢ uoljepunoj Aeyjw ayqnod

00°00¢ uopiepuno} Aeiniw 98uls

(saweu gz 1) ueo pue

SOARIG ¢ U0 palauad Jaew 1) s1aid yim

00°09S {,9X,0Z X ,9G) uonepunoy 191uad 38uUIS

00°'026 slaid/m (,9 X ,Z6 X ,0¢) uoiepuno} a1gnoQ

00°09% s1ald/m (,9%,9% X,0¢) uoiepunoy a)3uls
S$334 40 LNNOWYVY ININLHVH3AA

G20z diysumo] 10} 3INpayds a4




g 98ed

G20z diysumo] 1o} 3)NPayds 99434

00°0S¥¢
00°00v¢C
00°00¢¢
000
00'99

S$334 40 LNNOWY

(o1seg) $994 UOI1OBUUOY) JOMDS
92IMag T - $994 U0I1I3UU0Y I31BAA
(o158g) $994 UONDBUUOY J91BM
(sddy Jomasg g Jo1eAN) 994 Uooadsy|
$994 Ayanuend

AN3INWLNVdLIA

G20g diysumoL 10} 3)npayds a4




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

1990 W. PARNALL ROAD
JACKSON, MICHIGAN 49201
517-788-4345
WWW.BLACKMANTWP.COM

PUBLIC SAFETY

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
1980 W. PARNALL ROAD, JACKSON, MICHIGAN 49201

Key Dates
Request for Qualifications Issued May 19, 2025
Due Date of Request for Qualifications June 02, 2025



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE NO.
Advertisement and Notice of Receiving Bids A-1
General Provisions GP-1
Hold Harmless and Indemnification Clause and Insurance Requirements HH-1
Request For Qualifications RQ-1
Evaluation Criteria EC-1
Evaluation Process EP-1

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services



ADVERTISEMENT

AND

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
JACKSON COUNTY, MICHIGAN

1980 W. PARNALL ROAD, JACKSON, MICHIGAN 49201
PUBLIC SAFETY - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Sealed RFQ for Public Safety:

will be received by:

at the offices of:

until;

Information Technology Services

Pete Jancek
Township Supervisor

Blackman Charter Township
1990 W. Parnall Road
Jackson, Michigan 49201

10:00 am (Local Time)
Monday June 02, 2025

at which time RFQ’s will be examined and evaluated by the consultant and executive team.

The RFQ documents may be examined on or after May 19, 2025 at the offices of.

AE Design Solutions, LLC
250 Robinson Road
Jackson, Michigan 49203

Electronic copies of the RFQ documents may be obtained on or after May 19, 2025 by
submitting an email request to Byron P. Schroeder at: bschroeder@aedesignsolutions.com

Pete Jancek, Supervisor
Blackman Charter Township

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page | A-1



GENERAL PROVISIONS

Each Request for Qualification shall comply with all Federal, State & Local regulations
concerning requested services.

The Consultant agrees to comply with all statutes, rules, and regulations governing safe and
healthful working conditions, including the Occupational Health and Safety Act of 1970, 29
U.S.C. 650 et.seq., as amended. The Consultant also agrees to notify BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP in writing immediately upon detection of any unsafe and/or unhealthful working
conditions at the job site. Submitting firm agrees to indemnify, defend and hold BLACKMAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP harmless from all penalties, fines or other expenses arising out of the
alleged violation of said laws.

Failure to submit ALL forms and information required in this SOQ may be grounds for
disqualification.

LIABILITY

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP is not responsible for any cost incurred in the
preparation of SOQs.

BRIBERY CLAUSE

By his/her signature, the Consultant certifies that no employee of his/hers, any affiliate or
Subconsultant, has bribed or attempted to bribe an officer or employee of BLACKMAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP.

AMBIGUITY, CONFLICT OR OTHER ERRORS IN THE RFQ

If a Consultant discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in
the RFQ, they shall immediately notify BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP of such error
in writing and request modification or clarification of the document.

CANCELLATION

If the services performed hereunder by the consultant are not performed in an acceptable
manner to BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
may cancel this contract for cause by providing written notice to the consultant, giving at
least thirty (30) days’ notice of the proposed cancellation and the reasons for the same.
During that time period, the consultant may seek to bring the performance of services

Blackman Charter Township

Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page|GP1



hereunder to a level that is acceptable to BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, and
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP may rescind the cancellation if such action is in
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP best interest.

A. Termination for Cause

1. BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP may terminate a contract
because of the consultant’s failure to perform its contractual duties.

2. If a consultant is determined to be in default, BLACKMAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP shall notify the consultant of the
determination in writing and may include a specified date by which
the consultant shall cure the identified deficiencies. BLACKMAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP may proceed with termination if the
consultant fails to cure the deficiencies within the specified time.

3. A default in performance by a consultant for which a contract may be
terminated shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to:

a. Failure to perform the contract according to its terms,
conditions and specifications;

b. Failure to make delivery within the time specified or according
to a delivery schedule fixed by the contract.

C. The filing of a bankruptcy petition by or against the consultant;
or

d. Actions that endanger the health, safety or welfare of

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP or its citizens.

B. At Will Termination

Notwithstanding the above provisions, BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP may terminate this contract at will in accordance with the law
upon providing thirty (30) days written notice of that intent. Payment for
services or goods received prior to termination shall be made by
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP provided those goods or services
were provided in a manner acceptable to BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP. Payment for those goods and services shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page|GP-2



ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

The Consultant shall not assign or subcontract any portion of the Contract without the
express written consent of BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP. Any purported
assignment or subcontract in violation hereof shall be void. It is expressly acknowledged
that BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP shall never be required or obligated to consent
to any request for assignment or subcontract; and further that such refusal to consent can
be for any or no reason, fully within the sole discretion of BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP.

NO WAIVER

No failure or delay by BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP in exercising any right,
remedy, power or privilege hereunder, nor any single or partial exercise thereof, nor the
exercise of any other right, remedy, power or privilege shall operate as a waiver hereof or
thereof. No failure or delay by BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP in exercising any
right, remedy, power or privilege under or in respect of this Contract shall affect the rights,
remedies, powers or privileges of BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP hereunder or
shall operate as a waiver thereof.

AUTHORITY TO DO BUSINESS

The consultant must be a duly organized and authorized to do business under the laws
of Michigan. Consultant must be in good standing and have full legal capacity to provide
the services specified under this Contract. The Consultant must have all necessary right
and lawful authority to enter into this Contract for the full term hereof and that proper
corporate or other action has been duly taken authorizing the Consuitant to enter into this
Contract. The consultant will provide BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP with a copy
of a corporate resolution authorizing this action and a letter from an attorney confirming
that the consultant is authorized to do business in the State of Michigan if requested. All
SOQs must be signed by a duly authorized officer, agent or employee of the consultant.

GOVERNING LAW

This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Michigan. In the event of any proceedings regarding this Agreement, the Parties
agree that the venue shall be the state courts of Michigan or the U.S. District Court for
the Western District of Michigan. All parties expressly consent to personal jurisdiction and
venue in such Court for the limited and sole purpose of proceedings relating to this

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page|GP-3



Agreement or any rights or obligations arising thereunder. Service of process may be
accomplished by following the procedures prescribed by law.

ABILITY TO MEET OBLIGATIONS

Consultant affirmatively states that there are no actions, suits or proceedings of any kind
pending against consultant or, to the knowledge of the consultant, threatened against
consultant before or by any court, governmental body or agency or other tribunal or
authority which would, if adversely determined, have a materially adverse effect on the
authority or ability of consultant to perform its obligations under this Contract, or which
question the legality, validity or enforceability hereof or thereof.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page|GP4



QUALIFICATION SUBMITTED BY:

By signing below you are agreeing to all BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Terms &
Conditions that are a part of this Request for Qualifications.

Include this page in your response to this RFQ

Firm:

By:

Title:

E-Mail Address:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

Date:

Federal ID Number:

Non-collusion Statement. By my signature below, |, individually and as an agent for the
consultant responding to this Request of Qualifications, certify that neither I, nor the business
entity for which 1 am an agent, nor any other agent for that business entity, have entered into
any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action, in restraint of free
competitive bidding in connection with this submitted RFQ. | understand that failure to submit
this statement as part of the documents shall make this submittal nonresponsive and therefore
not eligible for award consideration.

Consultant Signature Date

Please include a copy of your W-9 with your submitted proposal.
You cannot be awarded a contract until this is submitted.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page|GP-5



HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE
AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE

Consultant agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP, its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and successors in
interest from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees, arising
out of or resulting, directly or indirectly, from the Consultant's (or Consultant's
subconsultants if any) performance or breach of the contract provided that such claim,
damage, loss, or expense is (1) attributable to personal injury, bodily injury, sickness,
death, or to injury to or destruction of property, including the loss of use resulting
therefrom, or from negligent acts, errors or omissions and (2) not caused by the negligent
act or omission or wiliful misconduct of BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP or its
elected and appointed officials and employees acting within the scope of their
employment. This Hold Harmless and Indemnification Clause shall in no way be limited
by any financial responsibility or insurance requirements and shall survive the termination
of this Contract.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Prior to commencing work, Consultant shall obtain at its own cost and expense the
following types of insurance through insurance companies licensed in the State of
Michigan. The Consultant shall not commence work under this Contract until all insurance
required under the Contract Document has been obtained and until copies of policies or
certificates thereof are submitted to and approved by BLACKMAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP. The Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant to commence work until
the insurance required of such subconsultant has been obtained and copies of
Certificates of Insurance retained by Consultant evidencing proof of coverages.

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification requirements, it is agreed that Consultant
shall maintain in force at all times during the performance of this agreement the following
policy or policies of insurance covering its operations, and require subconsultants, if sub-
contracting is authorized, to procure and maintain these same policies. BLACKMAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP may require Consultant to supply proof of subconsultant’s
insurance via Certificates of InsOurance, or at BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP’s
option, actual copies of policies.

A. The following clause shall be added to the Consultant's (and approved
subconsultants’) Comprehensive General Liability Policies:

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page | HHA



1. BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, its elected and appointed
officials, employees, agents and successors are added as an
"Additional Insured" as respects operations of the Named Insured
performed relative to the contract.”

B. The insurance to be procured and maintained and the minimum Limits of
Liability shall be as follows, unless different Limits are specified by
addendum to the Contract:

1. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY, via the Occurrence Form,
with a $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit for any one occurrence and
$2,000,000 aggregate for Bodily Injury, Personal Injury and Property
Damage, including:

Premises - Operations Coverage
Completed Operations

Contractual Liability

Broad Form Property Damage

Independent Consultants Protective Liability
Personal Injury

~0 Qa0 oo

2, AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY insuring all Owned, Non-Owned and
Hired Motor Vehicles. The minimum coverage Liability Limit is
$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit for any one accident. The Limit
of Liability may be subject to increase according to any applicable
State or Federal Transportation Regulations.

S Workers’' Compensation insuring the employers' obligations under
the State of Michigan with a $100,000 Limit of Liability for Each
Accident/$500,000 Disease - Policy Limit/$100,000 Disease - Each
Employee

ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS

Insurance is to be placed with Insurance Companies with an A. M. Best Rating of no less
than "B+ VI", unless proper financial information relating to the Company is submitted to
and approved by BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP.

MISCELLANEOUS

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page | HH-2



The Consultant shall procure and maintain insurance policies as described herein and for
which BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP shall be furnished Certificates of Insurance
upon the execution of the Contract. The Certificates shall include provisions stating that
the policies may not be cancelled without BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP having
been provided at least (30) thirty days written notice. The Certificates shall identify the
Contract to which they apply and shall include the name and address of the person
executing the Certificate of Insurance as well as the person's signature. If policies expire
before the completion of the Contract, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be furnished
to BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP before the expiration date.

Certificates of Insurance as required above shall be furnished, as called for:
-No later than five (5) days after the successful submitting firm is notified of award to:

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
1990 W. PARNALL ROAD
JACKSON, MI 49201

The Consultant agrees that it will not materially alter any of the insurance policies currently
in force and rely on under this agreement. Further, the Consultant will not reduce any
coverage amount below the limits required in this agreement.

Approval of the insurance by BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP shall not in any way
relieve or decrease the liability of the Consultant hereunder. It is expressly understood
that BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP does not in any way represent that the
specified Limits of Liability or coverage or policy forms are sufficient or adequate to protect
the interest or liabilities of the Consultant.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page | HH-3



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
INTRODUCTION

Blackman  Charter = Township is requesting  qualification  for  design
Data/AV/Security/Fire/Access Controls, installation and future monitoring for the
construction of the Public Safety Building and Township Facilities. Blackman Charter
Township purchased what was formerly known as Marino’s located at 1980 W Parnall Rd,
Jackson, Michigan. The purchase came with a significant amount of property along with
an existing building. The township is currently developing construction plans for
renovation and addition. It is the Townships' intent to select a company that can
coordinate with the design consultant and interact with township data storage/hardware
consultant.

SUMMARY OF SERVICES REQUESTED

A qualified firm will be selected to design, install and manage the Public Safety
Building/Site Renovation & Expansion as owners’ representative. Selected firm will
include but not limited to the following:

+ Meetings with Township Representatives
» Prepare all final construction plans
» Assist in the preparation of bid documents (if applicable)
« Manage construction activity related to design & construction
» Provide monitoring services for Fire, Security, Etc.
» Certify Low Voltage
* Installation Items
-Network Cabling
-Access Control
-Security Cameras
-Racks, Switches, Servers and Accessories (such as NAS Devices)
-Wireless Access Points
-Audio/Visual Systems
-Fiber Handoff from ISP to Server room
«  Work with and coordinate with IT providers to ensure system integrity, security and
efficiency.

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CRITERIA
Blackman Charter Township

Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page |RQ4



Interested firms are encouraged to submit their qualifications which shall include the following

information:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

Firm’s contact information

Narrative explaining the firm’s qualifications for the project

Summary of firm’s experience in the last 5 years

Name and experience of key personnel

References: names and telephone numbers of previous clients with a description
of the type of project completed

Specific areas of expertise from summary of services above

Respondents are responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of materials in
response to this RFQ. BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP assumes no responsibility for such
costs. BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP reserves the right to waive any formality in the
submitted statements of qualifications, to reject any and all statements of qualifications or to re-
advertise for additional statements of qualifications.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page |RQ-2



EVALUATION CRITERIA

The Statement of Qualifications will be reviewed and evaluated by a selection Blackman Charter
Township Board of Trustees according to the firm/project team’s relevant knowledge and
experience in the elements described in the summary of services requested and the ability to
undertake and complete the project in a timely manner. Specific evaluation criteria will include
but not limited to the following:

A

B.

Qualifications to perform the project, [25%]

Ability and expertise of the firm’'s professional personnel, [10%)]

Familiarity with similar projects, [10%]

Past Projects Geographical Location
-Jackson County [10%]

-State of Michigan [5%]

-Out of State [0%)]

Firm’s Corporate Office Geographical Location
-Jackson County [10%)]

-State of Michigan [5%)]

-Out of State [0%]

Firm’s Ability to Perform Requested Services
-100% of Request [12.5%]

-50% of Request [7.5%]

-25% of Request [5%]

Blackman Charter Township

Public Safety — Information Technology Services

Page | ECA1



EVALUATION PROCESS

A committee of personnel from BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP will be used to evaluate
submittals and select an engineering consultant for this project. This selection committee shall
complete the entire selection process within twenty (20) days.

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP will engage in individual discussions with all offerors
deemed susceptible to the award. At the conclusion of such discussions, the offerors will be
ranked in order of preference based on the evaluation factors published in this SOQ and on all
information obtained during the selection process. The final selection will be made based upon
qualifications. Once the selection is made, based upon a ranking process, and all applicants
notified of the selection, negotiations may begin to define the scope of work and associated
costs that will lead to a contract.

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP shall thereafter attempt to finalize a contract with the
offeror ranked first. If a contract, final scope and schedule satisfactory and advantageous to
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP can be negotiated for a price considered fair and
reasonable, the award shall be made to such offeror; otherwise, negotiations with the offeror
ranked first shall be formally terminated and negotiations conducted with the offeror ranked
second, and so on, until a contract can be negotiated for a fair and reasonable price. Should
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP determine in its sole discretion that only one offeror is fully
qualified, or that one offeror is clearly more highly qualified and suitable than the others under
consideration, a contract may be negotiated and awarded to that offeror.

Blackman Charter Township
Public Safety — Information Technology Services
Page | EP-1



